
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2018 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

18C‐0111. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

18C‐0112. Roll Call 

18C‐0113. Establishment of Quorum 
18C‐0114. Pledge of Allegiance 
18C‐0115. Reports of Standing Committees 
18C‐0116. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

  
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 

None 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA18‐06 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0117. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 12, 2018 
and the Budget Meeting of March 19, 2018  

3‐11 

 
18C‐0118. 

 
Approval of a Request by GOATS Cycling for the 14th Annual Fever River 
Adventure Triathlon on September 15, 2018 on the Galena River Trail  

12 

 
18C‐0119. 

 
Approval of an Emergency Repair of the Mobile Jet Machine for the Water and 
Sewer Department 

13 

 

Page 1 of 29



Page 2 of 2 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Turner Hall Committee  Thurs. April 5  8:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. April 5  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. April 9  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. April 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri.  May 18  10:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

 
Posted: Thursday, March 23, 2018 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0097. 
 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance to Rezone 1002 Park 
Avenue from Low Density Residential to Neighborhood Commercial   

 
14 

 
18C‐0098. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Annexing 20.84 Acres of 
Territory in Rawlins Township 

 
15‐19 

 
18C‐0099. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance to Rezone 20.84 Acres in 
the Cobblestone Crossing Subdivision from Limited Agricultural to Medium 
Density Residential 

 
20 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0120. 
 
Quarterly Report by Greater Galena Marketing Inc. (GGMI) 

 
‐‐ 

 
18C‐0121. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 119, “Horse Drawn Carriage 
Businesses,” of the Code of Ordinances 

 
21‐22 

 
18C‐0122. 

 
Warrants 

23‐29  

18C‐0123.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
18C‐0124.  City Administrator’s Report    
18C‐0125.  Mayor’s Report   
18C‐0126.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 12 MARCH 2018 
 

18C-0086 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 12 March 2018.  
 
18C-0087 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
18C-0088 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
18C-0089– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
18C-0090 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach distributed copies of the recent minutes.  The next meeting is 
scheduled for April 5th at Turner Hall.     
  
GGMI Committee – Work is progressing at the Depot.  They are in the process of tearing up the 
floor upstairs.  GGMI took home three awards at the Governor’s Conference, including “Best in 
Show”.  They are currently working on next year’s budget.  The application for CEO is closed.  
The committee is narrowing down the applications.   
 
18C-0091 – PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chris Allendorf, 920 Franklin Street – Allendorf spoke in support of becoming a sister city with 
Agen, France.  He spent a few months studying in Agen.  He is excited to help out and has 
agreed to be the liaison between the city and the committee.  Currently they are asking for the 
application fee of $185.  This is the fee the program charges.  He anticipates there will be very 
little to no effort on behalf of city employees to get the work done.  This is a fantastic opportunity 
for citizens to experience French culture and for them to experience our culture.  Allendorf urged 
the council to support the application.   
 
Pam Ehrler, 11866 W. Chetlain Lane – Ehrler has requested an amendment to modify the 
restriction on the number of passengers in a horse drawn carriage that may be pulled by a single 
horse.  The modification would allow her to take families rather than just four people.  She is 
requesting to increase it to 10 passengers plus the two drivers for a total of 12 people.  The new 
vehicle weighs less than her current visa vie and one horse would have no problem pulling it with 
the extra passengers.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA18-05 
 
18C-0092 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 26, 2018 
 
18C-0093 – APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF JANITORIAL SERVICES CONTRACTS WITH 
MARY HALSTEAD AND JEREMY WHITE FOR MAY 1, 2018-APRIL 30, 2019 
 
18C-0094 – ACCEPTANCE OF JANUARY 2018 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Page 3 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

18C-0095 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR EXTERIOR BRICK MASONRY 
REPAIRS AT TURNER HALL 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda, CA18-05.           
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

17C-0472 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INITIATING A SISTER CITY 
RELATIONSHIP WITH AGEN, FRANCE 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve initiating a sister city relationship with 
Agen, France.             
 
Discussion:  Council appreciated Chris Allendorf stepping up to help out and are willing to give it 
a chance.   
 
A concern was raised with using taxpayer money to pay for it.  Nack felt it clearly supports a 
public purpose on behalf of the city so it shouldn’t be a problem.  
 
Fach feels the funding should come out of the Hotel/Motel Tax collection as that tax is supposed 
to be devoted to lodging promotion and promoting the city.  Because of the agreement between 
the City and GGMI, this would have to come back through the GGMI.   
 
Amended 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to amend the motion to include contacting the 
Greater Galena Marketing Initiative to request funding for the fee.   
 
Discussion:  Council members were in favor of going ahead with the application and asking the 
GGMI for reimbursement so it doesn’t stop the process.   
 
Amended 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach  
  NAYS:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Hahn  
            
  The motion was denied.  
 
Main Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach 
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion was carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
18C-0096 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY EHRLER RANCH TO 
MODIFY THE RESTRICTION ON THE NUMBER OF PASSENGERS IN A HORSE DRAWN 
CARRIAGE THAT MAY BE PULLED BY A SINGLE HORSE 
 

Page 4 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the request by Ehrler Ranch to 
modify the restriction on the number of passengers in a horse drawn carriage that may be pulled 
by a single horse.   
 
Discussion:  Council agreed as long as the carriage is large enough and one horse can pull it 
they saw no problem with the change.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0097 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE 1002 PARK AVENUE FROM 
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the first reading of an ordinance to 
rezone 1002 Park Avenue from Low Density Residential to Neighborhood Commercial.   
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  Fach  
            
   The motion carried. 
 
18C-0098 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 20.84 ACRES OF TERRITORY 
IN RAWLINS TOWNSHIP 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 
20.84 acres of territory in Rawlins Township, 18C-0098.    
 
Discussion:  The property is laid out well and it will benefit the city.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier 
  NAYS:  None  
            
   The motion carried. 
 
18C-0099 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE 20.84 ACRES IN THE 
COBBLESTONE CROSSING SUBDIVISION FROM LIMITED AGRICULTURAL TO MEDIUM 
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading of an ordinance to 
rezone 20.84 acres in the Cobblestone Crossing subdivision from Limited Agricultural to Medium 
Density Residential.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
18C-0100 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON DEVELOLPING AN URBAN DEER 
HUNTING PROGRAM 
 

Page 5 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve developing an urban deer hunting 
program.     
 
Discussion:  The program will include guidelines with regard to the retrieval of the deer once 
they have been hit.   
 
A concern was raised with the stipulation that you must have three acres.  While that might work 
in the larger areas outside, they were concerned with not having three acres in neighborhoods.  
Staff will look at all areas and break it down by the worst sections.     
 
Hunters will be required to shoot two does before shooting a buck and will be required to obtain 
tags for the deer.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0101 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR REPAIRS TO 
CROSSWALKS, SIDEWALKS, AND CURB AND GUTTER 
 
The following bids were received:   
 

 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve unit prices as listed from Jackson 
Concrete for sidewalk, curb, gutter and approve unit prices as listed from MNS Construction for 
street replacement.    
 
Discussion:  The work is for spot repairs as needed.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0102 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADDING WATERMAIN 
INSTALLATION TO GEAR STREET PROJECT 
 

Jackson Concrete MNS Construction

# Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost Amount Unit Cost Amount

1

Remove and replace  5 inch thick broom 

finish sidewalk SF 80 9.90 792.00 9.94 795.20

2

Remove and replace 5 inch thick exposed 

aggregate sidewalk SF 80 12.90 1032.00 12.94 1035.20

3

Install new 5 inch thick broom finish 

sidewalk SF 50 8.90 445.00 8.94 447.00

4

Install curb and gutter, 24 inches wide, 6 

inch high  SF 50 28.90 1445.00 31.00 1550.00

5

Remove and replace curb and gutter, 24 

inches wide LF 50 34.90 1745.00 36.94 1847.00

6

Remove and replace 9 inch thick concrete 

street, including epoxy coated dowels at 

24 inch centres SF 200 38.00 7600.00 35.94 7188.00

Page 6 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve adding waterman installation to 
the Gear Street project, 18C-0102.     
 
Discussion:  Council agreed it was a good idea.  The waterman will go all the way to West 
Street.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
   
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0103 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LEASE WITH THE ILLINOIS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR KAYAK STORAGE 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve a lease in the amount of $120 with the 
Illinois Department of Transportation for kayak storage, 18C-0103. 
 
Discussion:  Kieffer was opposed as he feels it will make it look cluttered under the bridge.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  Kieffer 
     
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0104 – ANNUAL REPORT OF VACATION RENTAL LICENSING ACTIVITY 
 
Matt Oldenburg gave a report on the status of vacation rental licensing activity.   
 

SUMMARY OF REQUESTS – BY PROPERTY 
    

Type Requested Approved Licensed 
    
Commercial 19 17 10 
Residential 17 13 7 
Residential – SR 3 3 1 
Waitlist – Res. 31   
    
Total 70 33 18 
 
 
Summary of Units – In Service Summary of Units – Approved/Potential 

     
Type Total Type Approved Potential 

     
Commercial 16 Commercial 43 46 
Residential 7 Residential 13 17 
Residential - SR 1 Residential - SR 3 3 
     
Total 24 Total 59 65 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

2017 Hotel Tax Summary 
     
Lodging Type Businesses Gross Revenue Hotel Tax Percent 
     
Large Lodging 6 $  9,339,125 $466,956 79% 
Small Inn/B & B 23 $  2,347,982 $117,395 20% 
Vacation Rental 13 $     164,573 $    8,229 1% 
     
Totals 42 $11,851,590 $592,579 100% 
     
     
 
Council questioned if a moratorium should be put on the wait list.  Oldenburg advised he keeps a 
list chronologically by request.  Those applicants will not go before the Zoning Board for a license 
until one becomes available.   
 
Oldenburg reported out of the 59 approved units, he knows of only three apartments that had 
previously housed tenants.  Those tenants were not prematurely evicted in order to do so.  Either 
their lease expired or a changeover occurred.  The vast majority have been for dilapidated 
apartments that were not being used.   
 
Staff continues to track hotel motel tax.  It is hard to quantify the amount of time spent each day 
but it is a time consuming endeavor.  Fach questioned if the City is being reimbursed for the 
increased amount of time it takes to file these entries.  Moran advised it is a learning curve and 
difficult to know how much time it actually takes.   
 
Cindy Pepple, Finance Director, advised once the properties are approved, she meets with the 
owners to go through the tax return.  She provides them with a list of frequently asked questions 
and a description of how the room nights are calculated.  While there is an initial load up front, 
she feels there will be less demand on staff once it is up and running.   
 
Council discussed possible reimbursement from GGMI from the Hotel Motel Tax to cover 
expenses.  Oldenburg advised the fee for a Special Use Permit is $400.  The license fee for the 
first year is $150.  Building permit fees cover the cost of inspections as they make improvements.  
He feels those fees offset most of the cost.   
 
Fach voiced concern with parking in the downtown if we have 300 units.  He feels the city should 
start thinking about a parking structure funded by the lodging revenue stream.   
 
18C-0105 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 18C-0105.   
  
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0106 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Gear Street – Lincoln is excited to see the Gear Street project moving forward.  He 
recommended holding an informational meeting or sending out a detailed letter so people 
understand things will get worse before they get better.  Moran advised he is working on a letter.   
 

Page 8 of 29



Regular Board Meeting  12 March 2018 
 

Brick – Westemeier advised the brickwork near the waste can in front of the VFW has loose 
bricks and a couple missing.  The curb ramp also has spaces that need to be patched as well.   
 
Spring Street – Westemeier feels the City needs to put more pressure on our senators and IDOT 
about getting Spring Street done.   
 
18C-0107 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Gear Street Project – Moran advised the Gear Street project has already begun.  NICOR has 
started doing subsurface investigations.   
 
Grant Park – Staff has been working on getting bids out for the oval garden in Grant Park.  The 
bids will go out with an early spring/summer start.   
 
Budget – The first budget meeting will be Monday, March 19, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.   
 
18C-0108 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner advised there was no longer a need for Executive Session.   
 
18C-0109 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
This item was removed from the agenda.   
 
18C-0110 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 9 of 29



Special Board Meeting     19 March 2018 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 19 MARCH 2018 
 
18C-B001 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the special meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
101 Green Street on 19 March 2018.   
 
18C-B002 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
Absent:  Hahn 
 
18C-B003 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-B004 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
17C-B005 – REVIEW OF PROPOSED FY 2018-19 OPERATING BUDGET 
 
Mark Moran, City Administrator, gave a brief PowerPoint presentation and overview of the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Operating Budget highlighting the following:   
 

1. Budget Goals  
2. Budgeting Methodology—Zero Based Budgeting   
3. Budget Summary  
4. Revenue  Assumptions 
5. Projected Fund Balances  
6. Capital Projects and Expenses  
7. Street Improvement Sales Tax  
8. Debt Summary  
9. Staffing and Compensation  
10. Pending Budget Issues 

 
Moran presented the following list of pending considerations: 
 

 Building Permit and Inspection Software ($24,500) 
 New Public Works Truck (70,000) 
 New Police Squad ($35,000) 
 Repair Headwall at Top of Green Street Steps ($10,000) 
 Battery for City Hall Solar Storage and Backup ($8,000) 
 Sales Tax Funded Street Improvements ($184,800) 
 Kiddy Pool Resurfacing and New Water Features ($50,000) 
 Employee Compensation 
 Gear Street Water main ($195,000) 

 
Moran recommended putting the new truck for the Public Works Department and new squad for 
the Police Department back in the budget.   
 
Lincoln left the meeting at 5:26 p.m.   
 

Page 10 of 29



Special Board Meeting     19 March 2018 
 

2 

 
Discussion:  Fach recommended adding funding for the two groups in town who do cat rescue. 
He recommended reimbursing them for the vet bill for spaying/neutering these cats.  Bernstein 
agreed stating they are doing a service for the community.  They are trapping the cats having 
them spayed or neutered and releasing them which mean we won’t be overrun with cats.   
 
17C-B006 – REVIEW OF BUDGET PROCESS SCHEDULE 
 
Moran presented an outline of the proposed budget schedule.  The public hearing has been set 
for April 9, 2018 with a second work session scheduled for April 16th if necessary.   
 
17C-B007 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call: AYES: Fach, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
 NAYS: None 
 ABSENT:  Hahn, Lincoln 
            
 The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 11 of 29



March 17, 2018 

 

Hi Mark,  

The GOATS would like to request the use of Depot Park for the 13th Annual Fever River Adventure 

Triathlon on Saturday September 15, 2018. Race registration will open at 9am and the race should 

conclude before 4:30pm. We would like to setup our transition area in the grassy area north of the 

Hwy20 bridge. The Galena Boat Landing will be used for launching our paddling segment of the race, and 

the Galena bike path to the south, will be used for bike race route. The Galena bike path to the north 

will be used for the run race route. Please let us know if there is anything else you need to confirm our 

use. 

Thank you, 

Deb Malone 

 

Page 12 of 29



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      22 March 2018 
 
RE:      Sewer Jet Machine Repair 
    
 
The sewer jet machine has suffered increasing problems with the pump during the last few years 
and recently completely failed to operate. Costs from the supplier ‐ Jet Vac Environmental to 
repair the pump and associated items are as follows: 
 

Item  Description  Amount $ 

1  Complete rebuild of pump unit including labor  5,146.00 

2  New pump unit and installation  8,800.00 

3  Replace Y strainer including labor  201.72 

4  500 feet of sewer hose including labor  1,653.00 

  TOTAL – items 2,3 & 4   10,654.72 

 
After discussing the above options with Matt Trotter of American Water we conclude that a new 
pump rather than rebuilding the old pump unit is the better option. We also recommend replacing 
the Y strainer and sewer hose.  
 
The sewer jet machine is an essential piece of equipment and used fairly frequently for clearing 
sanitary sewer blockages. Pricing for a new jet machine is in the region of $50,000. Based on the 
condition of the existing machine we considered it was more economical to repair rather than 
purchase a new unit. 
 
I recommend the city council approves new pump, Y strainer and hose from Jet Vac Environmental 
for a cost of $10,654.72. A budget amendment will be issued to cover the cost of these 
improvements. 
 

Page 13 of 29



 Ordinance #O-18-___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to change 
the zoning on approximately 0.17 acres at Parcel: 06-500-145-00, Lot 12, excepting 50 square feet 
in Block 23, Original Town East of the Galena River, Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.  
Common Address: 1002 Park Avenue, Galena, IL 61036, from Low Density Residential District 
to Neighborhood Commercial District. 
 
SECTION II: All other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage 
and legal publication. 
 
SECTION V:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 2018, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:       NAYS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 14 of 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________  
 

ORDINANCE ANNEXING 20.84 ACRES OF TERRITORY IN RAWLINS TOWNSHIP 
________________________________________________________________________  

 
  WHEREAS, a written Petition (marked as Exhibit A and made a part of this 
Ordinance), signed by Donald Wienen, the Owner of territory hereinafter described, was 
filed on February 16, 2018 with the City Clerk of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, 
Illinois, requesting that said territory be annexed to the City of Galena; and 
 
  WHEREAS, said territory, located in Rawlins Township, consists of two parcels 
(4.458 acres and 16.382 acres) totaling 20.84 acres, and is legally described in Exhibit B; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the are no (0) electors residing within the said territory; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the said territory is not within the corporate limits of any 
municipality, but is contiguous to the City of Galena; and 
 
  WHEREAS, in accordance with the Illinois Compiled Statutes (65 ILCS 5/7), legal 
notices regarding the intention of the City to annex said territory have been sent to all 
public bodies required to receive such notice; and 
 
  WHEREAS, copies of such notices required to be recorded, if any, have been 
placed as record in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of Jo Daviess County; and 
 
  WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Galena that said territory be 
annexed hereto. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as follows: 
 
  SECTION I:  That the territory described in Exhibit B is hereby annexed to the City 
of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, and that the boundary lines of Galena be and are 

Page 15 of 29



hereby enlarged and extended to include, within the corporate boundaries thereof, the 
territory above described and as shown in the Plat of Annexation, marked as Exhibit C 
and made a part of this Ordinance.   
   

SECTION II:  That the City Clerk is hereby directed to record with the Recorder 
and to file with the County Clerk, a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with an 
accurate map of the territory annexed. 
 
  SECTION III:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
  SECTION IV:  Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________, A.D., 2018. 
 
 
    AYES:          NAYS:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________   
Mayor, Terry Renner       
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________   
City Clerk, Mary Beth Hyde 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
Joe Nack, City Attorney  
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL 61036 
 
Return to: 
Mark Moran 
City Administrator 
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL  61036 

Page 16 of 29



EXHIBIT A:  PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 
Page 17 of 29



EXHIBIT B: LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS 

 

Description of lands to be annexed to the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois 

Parcel 1 

Outlot 1 of Cobblestone Crossing at Galena in the Northwest Quarter of Section 12, Township 
28 North Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian as filed for record on October 21, 2004 
as document 315483, excepting therefrom the following: 

Beginning at the northeast corner of said Outlot 1 of Cobblestone Crossing at Galena; thence 
South 00 degrees 12 minutes 34 seconds East 369.06 feet along the east line of said Outlot 1; 
thence North 85 degrees 31 minutes 10 seconds West 237.20 feet; thence South 76 degrees 36 
minutes 34 seconds West 313.71 feet to the west line of said Outlot 1; thence North 32 degrees 
29 minutes 48 seconds West 224.77 feet along said westerly line of Outlot 1; thence North 53 
degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds West 122.86 feet along said westerly line of Outlot 1; thence 
North 72 degrees 19 minutes 29 seconds West 710.85 feet along said westerly line of Outlot 1; 
thence North 6 degrees 56 minutes 08 seconds West 13.31 feet to the north line of said Outlot 
1; thence South 87 degrees 17 minutes 56 seconds East 1440.79 feet to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 7.965 acres, more or less, all situated in Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 

Parcel 2 

A parcel of land located in the west half of Section 12, Township 28 North, Range 1 West of the 
Fourth Principal Meridian, Jo Daviess County, Illinois more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Outlot 1 of Cobblestone Crossing at Galena; 
thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 34 seconds East 669.99 feet along the east line of said 
Outlot 1 to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South 00 degrees 12 minutes 34 seconds 
East 993.99 feet; thence North 88 degrees 18 minutes 59 seconds West 764.50 feet; thence 
North 2 degrees 12 minutes 33 seconds East 808.87 feet; thence North 79 degrees 38 minutes 
34 seconds West 313.45 feet to the south boundary of said Cobblestone Crossing; thence North 
87 degrees 32 minutes 40 seconds East 239.06 feet along said boundary; thence North 86 
degrees 01 minute 11 seconds East 217.21 feet along said boundary; thence North 84 degrees 
39 minutes 55 seconds East 194.59 feet along said boundary; thence North 51 degrees 58 
minutes 16 seconds East 110.57 feet along said boundary; thence South 89 degrees 07 
minutes 16 seconds East 301.57 feet along said boundary to the Point of Beginning, containing 
16.388 acres, more or less, all situated in Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 

 

Page 18 of 29



Page 19 of 29



 Ordinance #O-18-___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to change 
the zoning on approximately 20.84 acres, Outlot 1 of Cobblestone Crossing and a parcel of land, 
Parcel 2 of Cobblestone Crossing Plat 2, located in the West half of Section 12, Township 28 North, 
Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois from Limited 
Agriculture District to Medium Density Residential District. 
 
SECTION II: All other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage 
and legal publication. 
 
SECTION V:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 2018, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:       NAYS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 20 of 29



 
Ordinance #________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 119, “HORSE DRAWN CARRIAGE BUSINESSES,” 

OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
  WHEREAS, the City of Galena currently licenses horse drawn carriage tours in the 
community.  Tours are regulated by ordinance to protect the health, safety, and welfare 
of the City of Galena, its residents, and its visitors. 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Galena seeks to provide more flexibility 
to tour operators regarding the number of horses used to pull a carriage and the 
number of passengers and drivers permitted to ride in a carriage.  
 
  BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, 
Illinois, as follows: 
 
  SECTION I:  Section 119.05 (D)(3)(k), of the Galena Code of Ordinances entitled 
CARRIAGE SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS, is hereby amended to add the underlined 
language as follows: 
 

  (k)   Restriction on number of passengers.  No single animal shall pull a 
carriage holding more than seven people including the driver.  A single animal 
shall be permitted to pull a carriage holding not more than 10 passengers, 
provided the carriage has a seating capacity of at least 10 passengers plus 
driver(s), and only with permission of the City Council upon demonstration by 
the tour operator that the single animal can safely pull the carriage, 
passengers, and driver(s).  Two horses shall not be permitted to pull more than 
the seating capacity of the carriage.     

 
  SECTION II:   All other provisions of Chapter 119 shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 

SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 
of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
  SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage. 
 

SECTION V:   Passed on this _____ day of ____________, A.D. 2018, in open 
Council. 

 

Page 21 of 29



AYES:              NAYS: 
 
 
               __________________________________ 
                   TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Joseph E. Nack 
City Attorney, City of Galena   
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL 61036 
 

Page 22 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALL POWER WASH INC. (120479)
6532 1 Invoice TRASH RECEPTACLE PA 03/07/2018 1,300.00 01.41.863.17

Total ALL POWER WASH INC. (120479): 1,300.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
EMCI-00027 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 03/08/2018 26,621.28 51.42.515.00
EMCI-00027 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 03/08/2018 26,621.28 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 53,242.56

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
031518 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 03/15/2018 .23 22.22.552.00
031518 2 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 03/15/2018 10.52 01.21.552.00
031518 3 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  03/15/2018 66.48 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 77.23

BRENNER, KEN (120513)
031418 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/14/2018 1.96 98.115.0

Total BRENNER, KEN (120513): 1.96

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
261 1 Invoice BADGES FOR NEW VEST  03/15/2018 382.50 01.21.549.00

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 382.50

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
031518 1 Invoice RENTLY 03/15/2018 30.00 01.13.511.03
031518 2 Invoice RENTLY 03/15/2018 30.00 58.54.532.00
031518 3 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 03/15/2018 21.24 01.16.553.00
031518 4 Invoice CONFERENCE 03/15/2018 185.30 01.11.562.00
031518 5 Invoice ROTARY 03/15/2018 120.00 01.11.563.01
031518 6 Invoice LIPTAK DIGITAL SERVIC 03/15/2018 558.00 01.13.512.04
031518 7 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 418.54 01.13.651.02
031518 8 Invoice UNIFORMS 03/15/2018 128.47 01.21.471.15
031518 9 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 03/15/2018 150.39 01.21.537.00
031518 10 Invoice WEBINAR 03/15/2018 30.00 01.46.563.00
031518 11 Invoice HELP WANTED/FACEBO 03/15/2018 9.62 59.55.553.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,681.56

CARGILL, INC. (119097)
2903997687 1 Invoice SALT 03/09/2018 1,348.41 01.41.614.07

Total CARGILL, INC. (119097): 1,348.41

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
110882 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 02/28/2018 804.80 15.41.614.00

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 804.80

Page 23 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886)
030118 1 Invoice PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABI 03/01/2018 267.50 14.14.591.02

Total CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886): 267.50

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0461389 1 Invoice PAGER REPAIR 03/07/2018 130.00 22.22.652.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 130.00

COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937)
030218 1 Invoice EPA LOAN APPLICATION 03/02/2018 3,375.00 51.42.549.00
030218 2 Invoice REVOLVING LOAN GRAN 03/02/2018 6,500.00 01.11.549.00

Total COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937): 9,875.00

COMPUTER DOCTORS, INC. (233)
97551 1 Invoice PRINTER MAINTENANCE 03/02/2018 417.90 52.43.549.00

Total COMPUTER DOCTORS, INC. (233): 417.90

DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340)
45007 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT FOR TRAINI 03/08/2018 105.42 22.22.840.00

Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340): 105.42

DIXON, R.K. (1)
1896757 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 03/09/2018 245.73 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R.K. (1): 245.73

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
230784 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 03/13/2018 309.00 01.41.613.12

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 309.00

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
5585 1 Invoice WATER HEATER 03/07/2018 1,388.00 01.13.511.06

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 1,388.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
91127 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 03/06/2018 204.00 51.42.929.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 204.00

GUARDIAN (120502)
031518 1 Invoice DENTAL/VISION INSURA 03/15/2018 1,767.19 01.13.451.01

Total GUARDIAN (120502): 1,767.19

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
032618 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/26/2018 290.00 01.13.511.07
032618 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/26/2018 270.00 01.13.511.08

Page 24 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

032618 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/26/2018 258.50 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
031518 1 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 03/18/2018 30,038.52 01.13.451.00
031518 2 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  03/18/2018 4,361.00 01.218.0
031518 3 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  03/18/2018 396.00 01.218.0
031518 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 03/18/2018 1,141.60 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 35,937.12

HERITAGE LIGHTING (120498)
20827 1 Invoice LIGHT BULBS 03/06/2018 429.80 01.13.511.03

Total HERITAGE LIGHTING (120498): 429.80

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
70237 1 Invoice DESIGN 02/28/2018 2,014.00 51.42.831.04

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 2,014.00

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1826130 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE/IWIN 03/12/2018 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 221.35

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1803243 1 Invoice SAFETY 03/19/2018 83.80 01.41.652.05

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 83.80

JDWI (235)
42962 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2018 125.00 22.22.538.01
42962 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 02/28/2018 90.00 01.21.651.00

Total JDWI (235): 215.00

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY (120511)
246147 1 Invoice TANK SAVER 03/13/2018 216.00 22.22.613.00

Total JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY (120511): 216.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
031518 1 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 03/15/2018 361.77 01.13.571.01
031518 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 03/15/2018 402.88 01.41.571.01
031518 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/15/2018 135.46 17.52.571.01
031518 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/15/2018 73.80 22.22.576.01
031518 5 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 03/15/2018 308.42 59.55.571.01
031518 6 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 03/15/2018 4,887.99 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 6,170.32

Page 25 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

JO DAVIESS COUNTY CLAIMS (120512)
031218 1 Invoice SEXUAL ASSAULT INVES 03/12/2018 160.04 01.21.562.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY CLAIMS (120512): 160.04

JODAVIESS CTY CIRCUIT CLERK (119752)
031518 1 Invoice TICKET REFUND #36373 03/15/2018 120.00 01.11.912.00
031518 2 Invoice TICKET REFUND #2018 T 03/15/2018 140.00 01.11.912.00

Total JODAVIESS CTY CIRCUIT CLERK (119752): 260.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
031518 1 Invoice clothing 03/15/2018 191.96 01.41.579.02
031518 2 Invoice AIR COMPRESSOR 03/15/2018 211.95 01.41.613.12

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 403.91

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9305659747 1 Invoice MISC. 03/12/2018 249.73 20.25.652.02

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 249.73

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
29966 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT TRUCK 03/13/2018 80.00 20.25.513.00

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 80.00

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 02/28/2018 32.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 32.00

MAILFINANCE (119741)
N7034140 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER 03/08/2018 338.85 01.13.579.02

Total MAILFINANCE (119741): 338.85

MCCOY INSURANCE SERVICE (98)
LSF037715 1 Invoice FIDELITY BOND 02/13/2018 250.00 22.22.929.00

Total MCCOY INSURANCE SERVICE (98): 250.00

MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647)
147583 1 Invoice GEAR STREET CONTRA 03/18/2018 1,501.95 01.11.929.01

Total MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647): 1,501.95

MENARDS (280)
59791 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 03/07/2018 8.97 01.41.514.11

Total MENARDS (280): 8.97

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
378275 1 Invoice COPIER 02/07/2018 172.28 22.22.512.00

Page 26 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

381863 1 Invoice COPIER REPAIRS 03/14/2018 111.00 01.45.532.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 283.28

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
169719 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 03/01/2018 13,589.80 13.44.540.04
169719 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 03/01/2018 4,700.70 13.44.540.00
169719 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2018 60.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,350.50

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
3459951312 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 03/01/2018 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
031518 1 Invoice 2012 1-TON 03/15/2018 18.99 01.41.613.03
031518 2 Invoice 2011 1-TON 03/15/2018 544.44 01.41.613.04
031518 3 Invoice 2011 INTERNATIONAL 03/15/2018 51.99 01.41.613.06
031518 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 13.98 01.41.652.00
031518 5 Invoice EQUIPMENT 03/15/2018 9.19 17.52.514.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 638.59

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
032018 1 Invoice POSTAGE 03/20/2018 19.65 01.21.551.00
032018 2 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 03/20/2018 12.67 01.21.549.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 32.32

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0461376 1 Invoice PHONE/ALARM MONITO 03/07/2018 169.58 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 169.58

SINAGRA, KEVIN (120196)
020518 1 Invoice CLOTHING REIMBURSE 02/05/2018 69.53 01.41.579.02

Total SINAGRA, KEVIN (120196): 69.53

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
022818 1 Invoice FUEL 02/28/2018 1,211.05 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 1,211.05

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
58295 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 01/29/2018 200.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 200.00

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
113577 1 Invoice FURNACE REPAIR 02/28/2018 294.04 01.13.511.06

Page 27 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 294.04

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
031518 1 Invoice POSTAGE 03/15/2018 545.90 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 545.90

TRENKAMP ELECTRIC (120060)
8116 1 Invoice GENERATOR MAINTENA 03/09/2018 402.68 01.21.511.00

Total TRENKAMP ELECTRIC (120060): 402.68

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
3531 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 03/15/2018 475.00 17.52.579.01
3531 2 Invoice DEPOT/PORTA POTTY D 03/15/2018 115.00 01.13.511.03

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 590.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
55615 1 Invoice MIS. UNIFORM ACCESSO 03/12/2018 99.15 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 99.15

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
031518 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 03/15/2018 76.02 22.22.652.00
031518 2 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  03/15/2018 38.03 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.05

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
031518 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 35.26 01.13.511.06
031518 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 7.96 01.13.651.01
031518 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 19.43 01.13.654.00
031518 4 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 75.66 01.21.651.00
031518 5 Invoice CLOTHING 03/15/2018 36.21 01.41.579.02
031518 6 Invoice 2017 RAM 1-TON 03/15/2018 30.71 01.41.613.03
031518 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2018 102.12 01.41.652.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 307.35

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D046849 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/07/2018 82.19 58.54.654.01

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 82.19

WERNER, CHARLES  (734)
031618 1 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 03/16/2018 21.26 01.21.562.00

Total WERNER, CHARLES  (734): 21.26

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
031518 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 03/15/2018 350.00 58.54.536.00

Page 28 of 29



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 3/13/2018 - 3/31/2018 Mar 22, 2018  10:42AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WIENEN, MATT (120514)
022518 1 Invoice MISC. 02/25/2018 29.76 20.25.652.02

Total WIENEN, MATT (120514): 29.76

YETT, ANTHONY (119270)
031518 1 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 03/15/2018 47.52 01.21.562.00

Total YETT, ANTHONY (119270): 47.52

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0168847 1 Invoice SWEEPER 03/01/2018 137.00 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 137.00

Grand Totals: 146,925.85

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3847898
Vendor number hash - split: 6253274
Total number of invoices: 60
Total number of transactions: 102

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 146,925.85 146,925.85

Grand Totals: 146,925.85 146,925.85

Page 29 of 29


	00.00 Agenda 03.12.18
	00.0117 Minutes cc031218
	01.0117 Minutes sc031918
	02.0118 Adventure Triathlon
	03.0119 Jet Machine
	04.0097 1002 Park Ave Rezoning
	05.0098 Cobblestone Addition Annexation
	Cobblestone Addition Annexation Ordinance
	Cobblestone Addition Petition for Annexation
	Cobblestone Addition Legal Descriptions
	Cobblestone Addition Annexation Plat

	06.0099 Cobblestone Addition Rezoning
	07.0121 Horse Carriage Ordinance
	08.0122 Warrants 03.26.18



